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Ms. Judy Johnson 
St~l~ Diffuser, Inc. 
6oi south Long Street 
Post Office Box Drawer 1147 
Salisbury, North Carolina 28145-1147 

Dear Ms. Johnson: 

March 1, 1996 

• ~, .• ,~ a·· - ... --·~ 
0 0 .;~---..... ~. 
DEHNR 

On December 18, 1980, the State ofNorth Carolina, Hazardous Waste Section (Section) was 
authorized to operate the State Resource ConseJVation Recovery Act (RCRA) hazardous v,raste 
program under the Solid Waste Management Act (Act), North Carolina General Statute BOA, 
Article 9 and rules promulgated thereto at !SA NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA 

' program. Staclean Diffuser, Inc. of Salisbury, North Carolina, is classified as a small quantity 
generator of hazardous waste and is subject to the requirements of 40 CFR 262 codified at lSA 
NCAC 13A .0007. 

OP_L 
On July 17, 1995 and July 18, 1995, Mr. Jesse Wells, Waste Management Specialist and Mr. 

Joseph Parker, Environmenta.T'TeCliiliChu IV with this Office inspected your facility for compliance 
with the North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules. During that inspection, the following 
violations were noted: 

A 40 CFR262.11, codified at ISANCAC 13A .0007, states that a person who generates a solid 
waste, as defined in 40 CFR 261.2, must determine if that waste is a hazardous waste. 

StacleanDiffuser,lnc. is in violation of 40 CFR262.11, codified at 15ANCAC l3 A .0007 
in that the facility failed to determine if the waste mineral spirits generated from the 
degreasing of metals is a hazardous waste. A review of the MSD sheet indicated that the 
product used in the degreasing operation has a flash point of< 140 degrees fahrenheit. 
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B. 40 CFR 262.12(a), codified at !SA NCAC 13A .0007, states that a generator must not treat, 
store, dispose ot; transport, or offer for transportation, hazardous waste without having 
received an EPA identification number from the Administrator. 

Staclean Diffuser, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.12(a), codified at !SA NCAC 13A .0007 
in that the facility failed to obtain an EPA identification number. 

C. 40 CFR 262.34(d)(2), codified at ISA NCAC 13A .0007 states that a generator who 
generates greater·tban 100 kilograms but less than a 1000 kilograms of hazardous waste in 
a calendar month;may accumulate hazardous waste on site for ISO days or less without a 
permit or without hil~g interim status, provided that the generator complies with the 
requir~~ts ofSubpart\1 of26S, except 26S.l76. 

~ '' ~ 
'I 

40 CFR26S.l74, codified at 1SA NCAC 13A .0010, states that the owner or operator must 
inspect areas where. containers are stored, at least weekly, looking for leaks and for 
deterioration cau~ bY corrosion or other fuctors. ISA NCAC 13A .001 O(i) states the owner 
or operator ··SJi3n keep records and results of required inspections for at least three years from 
the date of the inspection. 

Staclean Diffuser, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34(d)(2), codified at 1SA NCAC I3A 
.0007, referenced at 40 CFR 26S.l74, codified at lSA NCAC 13A .0010 and ISA NCAC 
13A .OOlO(i), in that the facility failed to inspect areas where containers of hazardous wastes 
are stored at least weekly and failed to keep records of the required inspections for at l~ast 
three years from the date of the inspection. 

D. 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4), codified at ISA NCAC 13A .0007 states that a generator w;ho 
generates greater than 1 00 kilograms but less than 1000 kilograms of hazardous waste in a 
calendar month may accumulate hazardous waste on site for 180 days or less without a permit 
or without interim status, provided that the generator complies with the requirements of 
paragraphs (a)(2) and (a)(3) of this section and the requirements of Subpart C ofPart 265. 

1. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(2), codified at !SA NCAC 13A .0007, states that the date upon 
which each period of accumulation begins is clearly marked and visible for inspection 
on each container. 

Staclean Diffuser, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34( dX 4), codified at !SA NCAC 
13A .0007, reference at 40 CFR 262.34(a)(2), codified at ISA NCAC I3A .0007, 
in that there was no accumulation start date marked on two 240 gallon totes and 35 
(55 gallon) containers of DOOI waste. 
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2. 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, states that while being 
accumulated on site each container must be labeled or marked clearly with the words 
"Hazardous Waste". 

Staclean Diffuser, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34( dX 4), codified at 15A NCAC 
13A .0007, reference at 40 CFR 262.34(a)(2), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, 
in that the facility failed to label or clearly mark the two 240 gallon totes and 35 (55 
gallon) containe111 with the words "Hazardous Waste".there was no accumulation 
start date marked on two 240 gallon totes and 35 (55 gallon) drums of DOOI waste. 

3. 40 CFR 265.31, codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0010, states that facilities must be 
maintained and operated in a manner to minimize the possibility of a fire, eJCp)osi~n, 
or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous 
waste constituents to air, soil, or surface water which could threaten human health 
or the environment. 

Staclean Diffuser, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34( d)( 4), codified at ISA NCAC 
13A .0007, reference at40 CFR265.31, codified at ISANCAC 13A .0010 in that the 
facility was not maintained in a manner to minimize the possibility of a fire, explosion, 
or any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous 
waste constituents to air, soil, or surface water which could threaten human health or 
the environment. Specifically, the area where the majority of the 0001 hazardops 
waste was determined to be stored was outside the facility in an unsecured locatipn 
accessible to the public during non-operating hours. 

E. 40 CFR 262.34{dX5)(i), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, states that at all times there must 
be at least one employee either on the premises or on call (i.e., available to respond to an 
emergency by reaching the facility within a short period of time) with the responsibility of 
coordinating all emergency response measures specified in paragraph (d)(4)(iv) of tips 
section. This employee is the emergency coordinator. ' 

Staclean Diffuser, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34(d)(S)(i), codified at ISA NCAC 
13A .0007 in that it failed to designate an employee as the emergency coordinator., An 
emergency coordinator was designated at the time of the inspection. The emergency 
coordinator was identified as Mr. Charlie Patterson. 
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F. 40 CFR 262.34(d)(5)(ii), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, states that the generator must 
post the foUowing information next to the telephone: 

(A) The name(s) and telephone number ofthe emergency coordinator; 

(B) Location of fire extinguishers and spill control material and, if present, fire alarm and; 

(C) The telephone number of the fire department unless the facility has a direct alarm. 

StacleanDiJfuser, Inc. is in violation of40 CFR262.34(dXS)(Ii), codified at ISA NCAC 13A 
.0007 in that the facility failed to post next to the telephone the name(s) and telephone 
number of the emergency coordinator; the location of fire extinguishers and spill control 
material and fire alarm; and the telephone number of the fire department. 

G. 40 CFR 262.34(d)(5)(iii), codified at lSA NCAC 13A .0007, states that the generator must 
ensure that all employees are thoroughly familiar with proper waste handling and emergency 
procedures, relevant to their responsibilities during normal facility operations and 
emergencies. 

Staclean Diffuser, Inc., is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34(d)(5)(ili), codified at 15A NCAC 
13A .0007, in that the facility failed to provide adequate training in the familiarization of 
proper waste handling and emergency procedures pertaining to hazardous waste. 

H. 40 CFR 262.34(£), codified at !SA NCAC 13A .0007, states that a generator who generates 
greater than 100 kilograms but less than 1000 kilograms of hazardous waste in a calendar 
month and who accumulates hazardous waste in quantities exceeding 6000 kg or accumulates 
hazardous waste for more than 180 days (or more than 270 days if he must transport his 
waste or offer his waste for transportation, over a distance of 200 miles or more) is an 
operator of a storage fucility and is subject to the requirements of 40 CFR Parts 264 and 265 
and the pennit requirements of 40 CFR Part 270 unless he has been granted an extension to 
the 180 day (or 270 day if applicable) period. 

Staclean Dilfuser, Inc. is in violation of40 CFR262.34(f), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007 
in that the facility allowed hazardous waste to accumulate beyond the 180 day (or 270 day 
if applicable) time period and did not comply with 40 CFR Parts 264 and 265 and the pernlit 
requirements of 40 CFR 270. 
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COM01JANCESCBEDJ~E 

By April!, 1996, you must comply with the following requirements: 

A. Comply with 40 CFR 262.11, codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007 by making a waste 
determination of the spent mineral spirits. The MSD sheet indicates the mineral spirit has a 
flash point ofless than 140 degrees fahrenheit.. 

B. Comply with 40 CFR 262.12(a), codified at lSA NCAC 13A .0007 by filing an application 
for an EPA identification number. 

C. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(d)(2), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, by complying with 
the requirements of Subpart I of265. Specifically: 

Comply with 40 CFR 265.174, codified at ISA NCAC 13A .0010 and 15A NCAC 13A 
.001 O(i) by ensuring that areas where hazardous wastes are stored are inspected weekly ~d 
a log ofthose inspections is maintained for at least three years from the date of the inspection .. 

D. Complywith40 CFR262.34(dX4), codified at lSANCAC 13A .0007 by complying with the 
requirements of paragraphs (a)(2) and (a)(3) of this section and the requirements of Subpart 
C of Part 265. Specifically: 

1. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(2), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007 by ensuring 
that the date upon which each period of accumulation begins is clearly marked and 
visible for inspection on each container; · 

2. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(3), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, by ensuring 
that while being accumulated on site each container holding hazardous waste is 
labeled or marked with the words "Hazardous Waste"; 

3. Complywith40 CFR265.31, codified at 15ANCAC 13A .0010 by ensuring that the 
facility is maintained in a manner to minimize the possibility of a fire, explosion or any 
sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to 
the environment. Specifically, a hazardous waste storage area must be designated 
which is protective of human health and the environment. 

E. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(d)(5)(i), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, by ensuring that 
an employee(s) is designated as the emergency coordinator of the facility. 

F. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(d)(5)(ii), codified at ISA NCAC 13A .0007, by ensuring that 
the following information is posted next to a telephone: 
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1. The name(s) and telephone number of the emergency coordinator; 

2. Location offire extinguishers and spill control material and, if present, fire alarm; and 

3. The telephone number of the fire department unless the facility has a direct alarm. 

G. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(d}(5}(iii), codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, by ensuring that 
all employees are thoroughly fiuniliar with proper waste handling and emergency procedures, 
relevant to their responsibilities during normal facility operations and emergencies. 

H. Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(f}, codified at 15A NCAC 13A .0007, by ensuring that all 
hazardous waste in storage at the facility does not exceed the 180 day accumulation time 
period. 

' Ifthe requirements above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130-A22(a) and ISANCAC 13B 
.D701-.0707, an administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for violation of 
the hazardous waste law or regulations. 

Sincerely ~-

arter, Chief 
o s Waste Section 

cc: Keith Masters 
Jesse Wells 
Central Files 
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STACLEAN DIFFUSER COMPANY 
PO DRAWER 1147 
SALISBURY NC 28145-1147 

NCR000001750 
RE: EPA ID NO. 
Dear sir: 

• 
AVA 
DEHNR 

Listed above is your EPA ID number which has been assigned by the 
EPA. As a small Generator, you should be familiar with Nc 
Hazardous Waste Management Regulations 15A NCAC 13A .0002 
Definitions; contained in 40 CFR 260.10 (Subpart B), 15A NCAC 13A 
.0006 Identification and Listings of Hazardous Waste; contained in 
40 CFR 261.1 (Subpart A-D) and 15A NCAC 13A .0007 Standards for 
Hazardous Waste Generations; contained in 40 CFR 262.10 - 262.40 
(Subpart A-D). 

Effective January 1, 1986, all handlers of hazardous waste were 
required by G.S. 130A-294.1 to pay an annual fee. The above rules 
were adopted November 13, 1985 as authorized by G.s. 130A-294(a) (7) 
which was ratified July 3, 1985. Revised by House Bill 2623, 
ratified on the 29th day of June, 1988 by the General Assembly of 
the state of North carolina. You will be billed for the Annual Fee 
at the beginning of the state Fiscal year in July. 

You can contact the Hazardous Waste Management section at (919) 
733-2178 for information. 

NCSU provides a training program for generators which you may want 
to attend. Call Mac McKenzie or Kathryn Murray at 919-515-2261 or 
write to the Office of continuing Education and Professional 
Development, P.o. Box 7401, McKimmon Center, N.C. State University, 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7491. 

You will be inspected at a future date to insure compliance with 
the above rules. To obtain a complete copy of rules contact the 
Hazardous Waste Management Section, Division of Solid Waste 
Management, PO Box 27687, Raleigh, NC 27611-7687. There is a 
$16.00 printing charge for a complete copy of the rules. 

:12.1: ~~~fficer 
Division of Solid Waste Management 

cc: 

P.O. Box 27687, Raleigh, North Carolina 27611.7687 Telephone 919-733-4996 FAX 919-715-3605 
An Equal Opportun~y Affirmative Action Employer SO% recycled/ 1 0% post-consumer paper 
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EPA Form 8700.12 {Rev. 1 1-'10-93) Provlouo odiUon lo o-te. Contfr..ued on R&varae 



• VIII. Type of Regulated Waste Activity (Mm* 'X' In tlwl 

-~(see lnstructloM) -. ·:>o 3. · ""~·••··· :•!ltoi"'•-· 

0 _ a, G. reate< than 10001<. glmo (2,200 lbo.) 
g b. 100 to 1000 kglmo (;>:00-2,200 
o,:·c ....... than 100 kglmo (220 lbs) 
2.- T,.,.,...porter(lndlcote_MOOOO~'O<lOCM_l--Q 

-- bei<>W) 

B'!:;7'ovm"""_"'_ rclee\!~~~ 

doeurnent and allt!HBehmentiJ were prepered under my dlr~tlon or sup-t!!rvls:lon In llecordpncft with~ 

Signature 

~C\~.~ 

Xl. 

.,valuate the lnfOttnatlon subrnlned. BaH'd on my Inquiry of the person : 
reaponalble for g.!lh&rlng the Information, the lnfo.rmatlon submitted Is, to the · 
lam aware that there are •lgnlfloeant pt~n.t:ltlea for •. ~,tbmlttlng fBIH lnfotma'llon1 ; 

Name and Official Title (Type or print) 

Judith H. Johvson, oartner 
Date Signed 

'I - '2-4 ~ 'l S" 

(1,}::, ,.h""" ~;,:,,~~·;:.. 

(S... Section Ill of the t>ooklot for •dd~sses.) 1 

EPA Form 5700.12 (flov. 11-30--93) Provlous odltlon Is obsoloto. 
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